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October 19, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members W
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent\i/

RE: Elementary Yearbooks Regions 2, 3, 5, 6

Direct Negotiation 11-039-DN

On October 5, 2010, official action was taken to allow permission for the Purchasing Department to directly
negotiate with the #1 ranked companies for the purchase of elementary school yearbooks for Regions 2, 3, 5,
and 6.

As indicated in our previous request, in order to obtain more competitive pricing, the Purchasing Department
contacted the responsible, responsive, highest scoring vendors: Region 2 — Lifetouch, Region 3 ~ TFaylor
Publishing, Region 5 — Lifetouch, and Region 6 — Taylor Publishing. As a result, significantly lower pricing
was negotiated and the Purchasing Department recommends award of these direct negotiations to;

Region 2 — Walsworth*
Region 3 — Taylor Publishing
Region 5 — Taylor Publishing®
Region 6 — Taylor Publishing

* The negotiations with the #1 ranked vendor for these regions, Lifetouch, was unsuccessful in lowering the
pricing structures and therefore, in accordance with the request to negotiate, vendor #2 was then contacted.

The direct negotiations are three-year contracts, renewable annually based upon mutual consent of both parties.
The student-direct purchases for these regions will be approximately $479,148.69 through Internal Funds. The
first year of this contract will commence on October 20, 2010 and continue through September 6, 2011.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at your earliest convenience.
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